
 City of North Port 
PURCHASING 

Office:  941.429.7170 
Fax:  941.429.7173 

Email:  purchasing@cityofnorthport.com 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 TO:  A. Jerome Fletcher II, ICMA-CM, MPA, City Manager  
 
 FROM:  Geoff Thomas, CPPB, Contract Administrator I 
               
               THRU:                 Jason Yarborough, Assistant City Manager 
 

DATE:  January 11, 2023 
 
SUBJECT:            RFP NO. 2022-31 PROFESSIONAL CONSTRUCTION, ENGINEERING, AND INSPECTION (CEI) 
SERVICES FOR DIESEL BYPASS PUMP INSTALLATION AND INFLOW AND INFILTRATION MITIGATION 
 

 
 The Selection Committee held telephone discussions and then evaluated and ranked one (1) firm on December 19, 
2022.  The committee selected one (1) firm listed below as the most qualified for the above-mentioned solicitation: 

 
CHA CONSULTING, INC. 
 
After polling the Committee, it is the recommendation of the Committee and Purchasing that the City move forward 
with negotiations with the selected firms listed above.  The following City Staff were selected to conduct contract 
negotiations: Mike Acosta, Jennifer Fehrs, and Mike Vuolo. 
 
Approve to move forward with the Negotiations: _____YES _____NO      

              Approve the Negotiations Team: _____YES _____NO 

  

             Other:         _____________________________            

 

              ________________________________________                                         _________________________ 

Kimberly Williams, Finance Director                                                                          Date     

 

              ________________________________________                                         _________________________ 

A.  Jerome Fletcher II, ICMA-CM, MPA, City Manager                                             Date       
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